

From: Matt Collins [mcollins@idacomm.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2005 10:28 AM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: Jeff Schumacher
Subject: File # 0024-EX-PL-2005

Mr. Kennedy,

Pursuant to our conversation this morning, the equipment we plan to use for the BPL test in the Bellaire area of Houston, Texas has not yet been certified under FCC Part 15 rules and thus the reason for requesting an experimental license. Mitsubishi does intend to certify this equipment at some point within the next 12 to 18 months.

Thank you,

Matt Collins

Director, BPL Engineering

IDACOMM

An IDACORP Company (NYSE: IDA)

350 N. Mitchell Boise, ID 83704

P: (208) 388-6803

F: (208) 381-0011

C: 208-859-9089

mcollins@idacomm.com

www.idacomm.com

This transmission may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the information contained herein (including any reliance thereon) is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you received this transmission in error, please immediately contact the sender and destroy the material in its entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format. Thank you.